Zachariah N. Morrell, assisted by Thomas Horseley and Rev. Benjamin Fry, organized FBC of Huntsville
on September 16, 1844, with eight charter members. Z.N. Morrell was an ordained Baptist minister

- and missionary who traveled about Texas organizing churches. He was often referred to as "a man
sent from God." The church was originally called Huntsville Baptist Church. The old minutes say,
"At a meeting held in the school house in the town of Huntsville, Montgomery County, Republic of
Texas, on Monday, the 16th day of September, A.D., 1844, for the purpose of organizing a Baphst
church the following proceedings were had, to wit."

1844

1942-1950.

Dr. H.D. Bruce was the 28th pastor,
serving 1933-1938, It was during his
ministry and due greatly to his hard
work that the church debt was finally
paid. - He served as president of East
Texas Baptist College at Marshall from

January 24, 1954, shortly after Sunday morning services were over, a
fire of undetermined origin broke out. Fire departments from Hunts-
ville and surrounding towns valiantly fought the blaze until late after-
noon, but the inside of the building was destroyed. Tragically, a college
student, E.V. Davis, was killed by falling timbers while helping remove
books, records and furniture fromthe burning building. Dr. Clinard,
who was pastor at the time, felt it was essential that an evening service
be held. The high school auditorium was secured for that service.
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On May 5, 1985 a Dedication
and Celebration Banquet was
held for the Family Life Center.
The work on this facility began
on March 23, 1983, when the
Family Life Center Building
Committee was approved by
the membership.. On October
23,1983, FBC voted to approve
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S.J. McClenny served as joint pastor.
J.W.D. Creath
came to Texas |
from Virginia.
He had been
appointed a

and 13th Street. Two lots were from the es-
tate of James McGown and one lot from
‘the estate of R.B. Martin. Four buildings
have been erected on this location. The ac-
tual date of the first building is unknown.
Rev. Rufus Burleson gave the dedicatory

Sermon. :

was appointed to see about putting

electric lights in the church. -

Worth. Here he had a profound influence upon
young men who later filled countless pulpits. From
1967-1969 he was president of the Baptist General
Convention of Texas. He was serving as professor
of Bible at Hardin-Simmons University when his
life was ended by a tragic automobile accident.

The first annual Christmas
Eve family candlelight ser-

1976

house at 618 Rolling
Hills. Patsy and Ben
Lawton, who_were

vice was held on December
24,1976. Dr. C. Gary Bonner
was serving as the 35th pas-
tor of FBC.

serving in Rivoli, Italy
became the first resi-
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11, 1983, FBC paid off

Beulahree Floyd. A steeple
was included in plans for re-
building the church after it
[was- destroyed by fire in
1954. Due to expense, the
idea for a steeple was aban-
doned at that time. Thirty
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ministry to-the commu-
nity. Dr. R. Byron Orand,
the 33rd pastor of FBC,
delivered the dedicatory

October 17, 1979 FBC voted
to purchase a Chrismon tree
and the supplies needed to
make the Christian symbols

1955

Z.N. Morrell said in his book,
Flowers and Fruits in the Wilder-

After the third church building burned in 1954, it was
discovered that the outside walls of the structure re-
mained in good condition and so it was remodeled into

ness, "But few churches in the address. This building| | to hangon it.  In 1999-2000 ' |

3 history of Baptists have main- abn‘_lgc_lucah;n burned on March 7,1978.] | three ladies of the church ‘
Rev, Rufus Burleson also dedicated the second building ~tained their organization so long bl at:: 2 took on the project of repair- _
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